Appendix 2: Toys for Kids Unit’s Request

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

UNIT

FORT SILL, OK 73505

Office Symbol

 Date:_________________ 
MEMORANDUM FOR Directorate of Family and Morale, Welfare and Recreation, Toys for Kids Program, Bldg 4700 Mow-Way Road, Room 149N.

SUBJECT:  Toys for Kids Unit’s Request
1.  I, 1SG or Company Commander of the Unit endorse the following Soldier(s) to obtain up to three gifts for each child in their family from the Toys for Kids program.  


(a)Service Members identified by their Chain of Command who have a financial need:


       (1)  071030-1500DEC20.  Service Members identified by their Chain of Command who have a financial need




(2)  081000-1500DEC20.  Single Income E-4s and below who did not fall into the first category and Soldiers who did not make it on Monday




(3)  091000-1500DEC20.  Single income E-5 and E-6 personnel and those who did not make it on Monday or Tuesday



       (4)  101000-1500DEC20.  Dual income families, upper enlisted, Warrant Officers, Officers and those individuals from previous days

2.  The Soldiers I have referred are active duty, stationed at Fort Sill, with minor children.  
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3.  Other reason(s) to endorse a Service member, outside of above parameters:
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
JOHN DOE

CPT, FA

Commanding

